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Think differently 

New benchmark 
• Success is 

measured by 
RESULTS! 
▫ Implemented? 

▫ Principles 
followed? 

▫ Improvements? 
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Does the quality of 
the document or 
the ingenuity of its 
recommendations 
matter if a plan is 
not implemented? 



Think differently 
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Think differently 

Old School 
• Have consultant prepare 

book 

• Review book 

• Submit book 

• Hope 

New School 
• Meet, talk, inquire 

• Have consultant provide 
investigation and ideas 

• Involve others 

• Decide 

• Action plan 

• Commit 

• Create workbook of notes and 
reports 
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• Tradition – A comprehensive plan is a 
guide to decisions to be made and actions 
to be taken after the plan is completed. 

 
• Innovation – A comprehensive plan is a 

record memorializing decisions made and 
actions committed to and initiated during a 
planning process. 
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Research 

Case study 
plans 

10 yrs. 
DCED 

experience 
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Myths 

• This isn’t a true 
comprehensive plan. 
▫ Doesn’t include all comp 

plan elements 

▫ It’s about projects not goals 
and policies 

▫ It’s short range not long 
range  

• The plan is “issues-
based” and chapters 
don’t follow the MPC 
template, so we’ve 
done it! 
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An implementable planning case 

study for the City of Jeannette 



City of Jeannette 
Westmoreland County 



The RFP 
Setting the stage for Implementable Planning 
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Public Participation 

• Working with a terrific, 
diverse steering 
committee 

• Distributed a digital 
Quality of Life Survey 

• Interviewed stakeholders 

• Facilitated a public 
meeting attend by 100 
people 



Taking hundreds of ideas and consolidate those 
ideas into 4 critical issues that needed to be 

addressed by this planning process 

•Fighting Blight 

•Positive Impressions 

•Vibrant Downtown 

•Welcoming Gateways and 
Corridors 



Significant Shift in Scope of Work 

Original Scope of Work was to hold a focus group of 
“experts,” stakeholders, local champions and design team 
members for each of the four key topic areas. 

 

 Client noted that we had great 
participation by residents in the first 
public meeting and was worried that 
holding focus groups as planned would 
not keep the residents engaged 



Significant Shift in Scope of Work 

 

• Agreement to do a 6-day workshop 

 

• Change from the traditional: 

 client – observer/facilitator 

 consultant – producer of the work 

 county/DCED staff – reviewer 



So what happened at the 
workshop? 

• Each key issue had a team formed 

• Each Issue group team was responsible for 
developing an action plan 

• Recommendations were                                    
presented at a second                                         
public meeting. A “buzz”                                    
in the community                                               
about the plan was created. 



Planning Team 

• Fighting Blight – Brian Lawrence, County 
Planning Staff, Bill Wasielewski, M&L 

• Positive Impressions – Elaine Kramer, 
Pashek Associates 

• Vibrant Downtown – Denny Puko, DCED 

• Welcoming Gateways and Corridors – 
Jim Pashek, Pashek Associates 

• Meeting publicity and logistics, Council 
and City staff liaison – Diana Reitz, 
Community Development 
Director/Michael Nestico, City Manager  

 



Why do this? 
• Community remained engaged in the process 

• County & state staff partnered in the process 

• Local “experts” were involved in a way that 
maximized their contribution while minimizing 
their time – built local capacity 

• Vision, goals, objectives and implementation 
strategies were developed quickly, for each key 
issue identified by the community 

• Focus was on producing results and not sitting 
back and writing a book 

• The final presentation could be used as a rallying 
cry for action that energized the participants 
 



Vibrant Downtown 

 Building capacity and leadership 

 Make it easy for prospective businesses and 
developers to find downtown properties 

 Get started on Good ideas like Brand, Events, 
Promotions, physical improvements 





Fighting Blight  

 Mapping of problem areas 

 Focus on problem areas near assets, gateways 

 Beef up code enforcement, go digital 

 Update ordinances to support this plan 



Data mapping 

• Heat map shows 
tax delinquency, 
abandoned / 
vacant property 
and violent crime 
so far in 2015. 



Focus the effort 



Positive Impressions 

 Branding and marketing program 

 Communicate message many ways but with 
one voice 

 Develop media relationships 



Welcoming Gateways and  
Corridors 

 Cleanup key locations 

 Add Trees 

 Pilot project that rebuilds crumbling sidewalks, 
creates planting beds and adds sign 





So what has happened 
since the Workshop? 

• New Planning 
Commission 

• New zoning ordinance 
in works 

• DCED grant for code 
enforcement & blight 
tracking software 

• New logo / publicity 
toolkit developed 

• Council updates 

 

• PA Downtown 
Center is helping to 
create downtown 
action plan (paid by 
DCED) 

• “Accountability” 
team meetings by 
phone  

• Running “progress 
report” 



What does the “progress report” 
look like now? 
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Discussion 

Input 

Best practices 



RFP/RFQ, Scope of Services, Contract 

 
What consultant skills should you hire 
when you don’t know what issues will be 
addressed by the plan? 

 

Are you comfortable with an “ORGANIC” 
process that may lead you to tasks you 
never imagined in the beginning of the 
project? 
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Consistency with the MPC 

Implementable Comprehensive Plan REVISITED 



Implementable Comprehensive Plan 

REVISITED 
 
 

Discussion 

Input 

Best practices 



Implementable Comprehensive Plan REVISITED 



Implementable Comprehensive Plan 

REVISITED 
 
 

Discussion 

Input 

Best practices 


